Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: FW: S0009-03

From: Oneill, Shane <shane.oneil|@sfpa.ie>
Sent: 02 October 2019 15:00

To: Eve O'Sullivan <E.QSullivan@epa.ie>
Subject: SO009-03

Good Afternoon Eve,

In relation to the proposed granting of a Dumping at Sea Permit to the Shannon Foynes Port
Company, the SFPA has no objections.

It is noted that commercial fishing activity in the Shannon Estuary region is confined to the lower
reaches and is unlikely to be affected by the dumpling of the spoil produced.

As is noted that the NIA Section 4.2.4, growth of Pacific Oysters(Crassostrea gigas) at the licenced
site approx.. 5 Km upstream may be affected in the event of suspended particles reaching a
concentration in excess of 150mg/1 in the vicinity of the site. However, any such affects will be
short lived and are unlikely to result in mortality or significant increases in the growth cycle of the
oysters.

Aquaculture sites the west of Foynes in Ballylongford are at@sufflc:lent remove as to be
unaffected by the proposed operations. & Q@

Regards,
Sane A OW L

Sea Fisheries Protection Authority Ky
North Road éé\x
Castletownbere s
Co Cork

Phone: (027) 70439

Mobile: (087) 990 1775

Confidential line: 1890 767676

Disclaimer:
Sea-Fisheries Protection Authority

The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the
attention and use of the intended recipient(s). This information may be subject to legal and professional privilege. If
you are not an intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or
any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of
this email from your computer system(s).

Udaras Chosaint lascaigh Mhara
Ta an t-eolais san riomhphost seo, agus in aon ceanglain leis, faoi phribhléid agus faoi rin agus le h-aghaigh an seolai

amhgin. D'fhéadfadh abhar an seoladh seo bheith faoi phribhléid profisitnta né dlithiGil. Mura tusa an seolai a bhi
beartaithe leis an riomhphost seo a fhail, ta cosc air, né aon chuid de, a dsadid, a chdipedl, nd a scaoileadh. M4
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théinig sé chugat de bharr dearmad, téigh i dteagmhail leis an seoltdir agus scrios an t-dbhar 6 do riomhaire le do
thoil.
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